

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/todd-simpson-74147b1a9 (LinkedIn)
simpsonfinancialloans.com
(Company)

Top Skills

Retail

Investments

Consumer Lending

Todd Simpson

Senior Vice President at Simpson Financial Services, Inc
Dallas-Fort Worth Metroplex

Summary

In today's challenging global marketplace, clients require a committed, trust worthy, and professional real-estate financing company who truly understands their needs. For more than a decade, clients have relied on Simpson Financial Services, to provide sound and valuable loan consulting and help manage their income property risks.

We Are Your Non-Bank Capital Partner looking to put their capital in the hands of experienced real estate investors.

Simpson Financial Services focuses on providing short to medium term financing solutions for transactions across a range of property types anywhere in the U.S.

I know there is a good chance you already have a capital provider. I am sure you can agree having a "backup" capital source is a very good idea. PLUS - Having multiple options seems to always lead to better rates.

Even if you don't need funding right now, start a relationship.

Experience

Simpson Financial Services, Inc
Senior Vice President
2012 - Present (8 years)
Texas, United States

With over a decade of real estate investment and development experience, SFS, understands the importance of having a reliable and creative source of capital, and we strive to be the preferred private lender of choice for seasoned local real estate investors.

AIM GROUP Corporate Finance & Investment Advisory

Commercial Loan Specialist
January 2007 - 2010 (3 years)
Texas, United States

Investor Relations Group
Retail Manager
January 2002 - 2003 (1 year)
Hong Kong SAR

Education

The University of Hong Kong
Bachelor of Arts - BA, Finance and Financial Management Services